Del Ciampo, Joseph

From: Abrams, James

Sent: Monday, December 31, 2018 2:16 PM
To: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Cc Stevens, Barry; Bellis, Barbara

Subject: RE: Referral from the Rules Committee
\Follow Up Flag: ‘ Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Joe,

First, allow me to express enthusiastic support for adding the Rule and the Form Interrogatory. Based on my review of
the materials you provided, with an able assist from Judge Pierson, what follows are my specific comments;

Proposed Rule:
A little wordsmithing on the second to last line, which | find a bit confusing:

“Information disclosed shall not be admissible in evidence at trial solely by virtue of its disclosure pursuant to this
section.”

Form Interrogatory

My concerns are limited to clarity issues involving Interrogatory 2. First, | suggest separating 2 and 2(a) into separate
interrogatories; essentially making subsection (a} Interrogatory 3. Second, | suggest reversing the order of subsections
{(iv} and (v). | would also change (iv) to read: “"The amount of any payments made” and insert the word “Whether” at
the beginning of (v). As a result, that part of the Form Interrogatory would now read as follows:

{2} State whether you have been enrolfed in Medicare Part A or Part B.

{3) If your response to interrogatory 2 is in the affirmative, state:

{i) The effective date(s) of coverage;

(i) Your Medicare claim number(s),

(iii] Your name (exactly as it appears on your Medicare card);

{iv) Whether Medicare Part or Part B has paid any bills for treatment of any injuries allegedly sustained as a
result of the incident alleged in the complaint; and

{v) The amount of any such payments.

{4} If you are not presently . ..
Thank you for the apportunity to comment.

Jim Abrams

fFrom: Del Ciampo, Joseph

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 5:09 PM
To: Abrams, James




Cc: Stevens, Barry; Bellis, Barbara
Subject: Referral from the Rules Committee

Dear ludge Abrams,

The Rules Committee of the Superior Court is considering the attached new rule and standard interrogatories regarding
Medicare information. The Rules Committee has asked that you review and comment on the proposed new rule and
form. The Committee has also requested comments on the rule and form from the CBA, CTLA, and CDLA.

The next meeting during which the Rules Committee may discuss the merits of this matter is scheduled for Monday,
January 14, 2019. It would be appreciated if you would send any comments you have on the attached rule and form to

me by January 7, 2019.

Thank you very much.

Joseph J. Del Ciampo

Director of Legal Services
Connecticut Judicial Branch

100 Washington Street, 3 Floor
Hartford, CT 06106

e-mail: Joseph.DelCiampo@ijud.ct.gov

Tel: (860} 706-5120
Fox: {860) 566-3448

This e-mail and any attachments/links transmitted with it are for the sole use of the intended reclpient(;) and may be protected by the attorney/client privilege, work
product docirine, or other confidentiality provision. if you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, use or action taken in reliance on the contents of this communication is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you
have received this in error and delete this e-mail and any attachments/links from your system. Any inadvertent receipt or transmission shall not be a waiver of any
privilege or work product protection, The Connecticut Judicial Branch does not accept liahility for any erross or omissions in the contents of this communication which
arise as a result of e-mail transmission, or for any viruses that may be contained therein. If verification of the contents of this e-mail is required, please request a
hard-copy version.
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